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MEMORANDUM

March 25, 2025

TO: Nevada County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Katharine L. Elliott, County Counsel
RE: REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION

(Meeting of March 25, 2025)

Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(d)(2), County Counsel is requesting a closed
session with the Board of Supervisors to discuss one matter in which there are significant
threats of litigation against the County.

950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 240, PO Box 599002, Nevada City CA 95959-8617
phone: 530.265.1319 | fax: 530.265.9840 | email: county.counsel@nevadacountyca.gov



mailto:county.counsel@nevadacountyca.gov

